DOC-000047226

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

David Pecker--—7591”>

6/16/2016 15:43|

subject: 2016-06-16 15:43:08 UTC: Il 7501 >
@dylanshoward.com @wideeyecommunications.com] From:
David Pecker] -7591"> Date: Thu, 16 Jun 2016 15:43:08 +0000
To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com> Any news on our other project.

DOC-000047227

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, David Pecker-
-7591">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

6/16/2016 15:44]

Subject: 2016-06-16 15:44:09 UTC @wideeyecommunications.com -
> @dylanshcward.com,. -7591] From: Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 16 Jun 2016 15:44:09

+0000 To.. @dylanshoward.com, David Pecker._—?SQl”>
Have plugged in a call to the source. No response as yet. He is in Cali.

DOC-000047228

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, David Pecker-
7591">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

6/16/2016 15:54]

Subject: 2016-06-16 15:54:36 Uﬂ @wideeyecommunications.com -
@dylanshcward.com,. -7591] From: Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Thu, 16 Jun 2016 15:54:36
+0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, David Pecker- -7591"> He|
just text me to call. Will do shortly and advise.

>

DOC-000047229

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

David Pecker--—7591”>

6/16/2016 16:11

Subject: 2016-06-16 16:11:20 UTC: --7591 >

@dylanshoward.com @wideeyecommunications.com] From:
David Pecker] -7591"> Date: Thu, 16 Jun 2016 16:11:20 +0000
To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

@wideeyecommunications.com> Ok

DOC-000047240

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, David Pecker-
-7591">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

7/23/2016 19:21]

Subject: 2016-07-23 19:21:45 U“ @wideeyecommunications.com -

> @dylanshcward.com,. -7591] From: Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sat, 23 Jul 2016 19:21:45

+0000 To: @dylanshoward.com, David Pecker._—?SQl”>

Spoke to MC about that other issue. Obviously concerned that it is
proceeding with filming dates etc and wants me to handle. I'm on it.

DOC-000047241

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

David Pecker---7591”>

7/23/2016 21:28)

Subject: 2016-07-23 21:28:01 UTC: -7591 >
@dylanshoward.com @wideeyecommunications.com] From:
David Pecker] -7591"> Date: Sat, 23 Jul 2016 21:28:01 +0000
To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com> Good move and follow up

DOC-000047275

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, David Pecker-
7591">

Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

10/21/2016 17:58

Subject: 2016-10-21 17:58:16 UTC @wideeyecommunications.com -
> @dylanshcward.com,. -7591] From: Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Fri, 21 Oct 2016 17:58:16

+0000 To @dylanshoward.com, David Pecker -7591">
Spoke to him. Will debrief with you face to face.

DOC-000047276

InstantMessage

dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com>

David Pecker--—7591”>

10/23/2016 1:55

Subject: 2016-10-23 01:55:50 UTC: --7591 >
@dylanshoward.com @wideeyecommunications.com] From:
David Pecker] -7591"> Date: Sun, 23 Oct 2016 01:55:50 +0000|

To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard

@wideeyecommunications.com> Did you speak to him ?
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dylanshoward.com, David Pecker-
-7591">

From

Dylan Howard

Family Date

Extracted Text

Subject: 2016-10-23 01:57:02 “@Wideeyecommunications.com -
> @dylanshoward.com,. -7591] From: Dylan Howard
@wideeyecommunications.com> Date: Sun, 23 Oct 2016 01:57:02
+0000 To:.@dylanshoward.com, David Pecker- -7591">
Yes. Advised The Sun in UK acquired story - but | can't see Murdoch
publishing it given his public position. Also looked into new accuser - she's

DOC-000047277 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> 10/23/2016 1:57|clean.
Subject: 2016-10-23 01:57:32 UTC. I I 7551 >
@dylanshoward.com @wideeyecommunications.com] From:
David Pecker] -7591"> Date: Sun, 23 Oct 2016 01:57:34 +0000
mdwanshoward.cnm, Dylan Howard To: @dylanshoward.com, Dylan Howard
DOC-000047278 InstantMessage @wideeyecommunications.com> David Pecker._—?SBl“) 10/23/2016 1:57| @wideeyecommunications.com> Thx
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